


comparable clubs in London?  Does E20 Stadium intend to honour the Comparable 
club clauses within the agreement? Does E20 Stadium have any objection with the 
caterers supplying draft beer within the stadium?  
 
The agreement states the "Agreed Capacity means, subject to Clauses 15.5 to 15.8: 
(a) a minimum of 53.500 seats when the Stadium is provided in Football Mode 
including a minimum of 3,400 Club Seats" 
 
4) As the maximum football capacity is not defined in the contract, does E20 Stadium 
LLP have any objection in operators London Stadium 185 applying to the SAG for a 
capacity increase to 60,000 at the London Stadium? If E20 does object to the 
increase to 60,000 or above please detail the reasons for holding back permission to 
the operators.” 

 
Please be advised that as E20 Stadium LLP (E20) manages the London Stadium and are 
the Grantor on the West Ham Concession Agreement referenced in your request, E20 are 
responding to your request under reference 17-038 E20 response v1.0. 
  
If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or 
request a review of our decision, you should write to: 
 
Deputy Chief Executive 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10 
1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 
 
Email: FOI@londonlegacy.co.uk 
 
Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months 
after the initial response will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

 
Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

 
Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
FOI / EIR Co-ordinator 
London Legacy Development Corporation 




